CURRICULUM VITAE Jean-Pierre Tranchant



Institute of Development Studies E: jp.tranchant@ids.ac.uk

 Library Road
 T: +44 (0)1273 606261

 Brighton
 F: +44 (0)1273 621202

 BN1 9RE
 W: www.ids.ac.uk

UK

CURRENT EMPLOYMENT: Research Fellow

DATE OF BIRTH: 4th August 1979

NATIONALITY: French

LANGUAGES: French (Native); English (Fluent)

THEMATIC EXPERTISE: Development Economics; Applied Econometrics; Quantitative data collection

and analysis; Impact Evaluation; Violence, Conflict and Development; Institutions, Decentralisation and ethnic conflict; Nutrition; Domestic Violence;

Economics of Household Survey

GEOGRAPHICAL EXPERTISE: India; Mali; Senegal; Ghana; Bangladesh; Nepal; Philippines; Kenya; DRC

OVERVIEW

Jean-Pierre Tranchant is a Research Fellow at the Institute of Development Studies. He is an applied economist, specialised in the quantitative analysis of household surveys and cross-national data using experimental and quasi-experimental methods. His research areas include impact evaluations of development projects, the relationships between decentralisation and ethnic conflict, the impact of violent conflict on household welfare and malnutrition, as well as domestic violence and violence against women and girls.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

2010 PhD in Economics, 'Essays on Fiscal Decentralisation, Institutions and Ethnic

Conflict'

CERDI (Centre d'Etudes et de Recherche sur le Développement International),

Clermont-Ferrand, France. Supervised by Prof. Jean-Louis Arcand

Awarded unanimously with highest honours ('Mention très honorable avec les

félicitations du jury')

2002 MSc in Development Economics

CERDI-Université d'Auvergne

2001 Licence in development economics

CERDI-Université d'Auvergne

EMPLOYMENT

2012–present Research Fellow, Institute of Development Studies (IDS), UK. Researcher,

consultant and lecturer within the Masters programme offered at IDS.

2009-2012 Marie Curie Postdoctoral Fellow, Institute of Development Studies (IDS) and

Institute for Human Development (IHD), Delhi, India. Researcher, consultant and

lecturer within the Masters programme offered at IDS.

SELECTED EXPERIENCE

RESEARCHER, CONSULTANT AND LECTURER, IDS, UK

July 2017-present Principal Investigator: "Estimates of the number of child soldiers and people subject

to forced labour/modern slavery in situations of armed conflict", commissioned by

ILO, IOM, UNICEF and Walk Free Foundation.

July 2016-present Co-Convenor of the "Introduction to Development Economics" module, MA

Development Studies, IDS.

July 2016-present Co-Convenor of the Masters in Development Studies, IDS.

July 2016-April 2017 Principal Investigator: "Malnutrition and Poverty Trap in OIC Countries: Evidence

and Policy Responses, funded by Standing Committee for Economic and

Commercial Cooperation of the Organisation of Islamic Countries (COMCEC).

May 2016-present Co-Principal Investigator: "Humanitarian Crises in Cities: Tackling GBV in Gaza",

funded by IIED.

October 2015-present Researcher: "Impact Evaluation of WFP emergency operations in conflict-affected

areas of Mali", funded by 3ie.

2014-2016 Researcher: "Domestic Violence in Ghana: Causes, Prevalence and Incidence",

commissioned by DFID-Ghana.

2014-2015 Researcher: "Addressing and Mitigating Violence": Impact Evaluation of an

innovative project (YUVA) aimed at reducing the likelihood of recidivism among young

offenders in Mumbai", commissioned by DFID.

May 2014- March 2015 Principal Investigator: Joint synthesis of the Impact Evaluations of the MFS II

Programme in Pakistan", commissioned by NWO-WOTRO.

March 2013-June 2017 Researcher: "Impact Evaluation of a DFID Programme to Accelerate Improved

Nutrition for the Extreme Poor in Bangladesh", impact evaluation study commissioned

by DFID.

May 2013-Sept. 2015 Co-Project Leader, Researcher: "Assessment of the Impact of Gender Equality

Programming (GEP) in Humanitarian Action", impact evaluation study commissioned

by UN Women.

2013-2016 Lecturer on sampling and statistical power in the annual "Impact Evaluation Design

Short Course" organised by Edoardo Masset at IDS.

June 2012-June 2013 Researcher: "Addressing and Mitigating Violence"; policy analysis on service

provision, unemployment and urban violence in Nairobi and Maharashtra,

commissioned by DFID.

June-July 2012Consultant on the programming, M&E and operational guidelines of the Peace Consolidation Programme, Kinshasa, DRC; commissioned by the MONUSCO and

World Bank

2011-presentLecturer in the "Poverty and Development: Disciplinary Perspectives" module of the

Masters Programme: "Poverty and Development", IDS

2011-present Lecturer in the "Poverty and Inequality" module of the Masters Programme: "Poverty

and Development", IDS

2011-presentLecturer in the "Poverty, Violence and Conflict" module of the Masters Programme:

"Poverty and Development", IDS

2010-present Researcher in the DFID-ESRC funded project `Agency and Governance in Contexts

of Civil Conflict'

2008-2012 Researcher in the EU-funded project 'MICROCON' (Micro-Analysis of Violent

Conflict)

REFEREEING

Referee for Oxford Development Studies, Journal of Conflict Resolution; American Journal of Political Science; World Development; Economics and Politics; Journal of Development Studies; Journal of Asia Pacific Economy; Publius: The Journal of Federalism; Perspectives in Public Health; International Journal of Peace and Development Studies; Economics of Governance.

PUBLICATIONS AND WORKING PAPERS

Madies, T., Rota-Graziosi, G., Tranchant, J-P., and Trepier, C. (Forthcoming): "The Economics of Secessions: A Survey of Legal, Theoretical and Empirical Aspects", *Swiss Journal of Economics and Statistics*.

Mueller, C. and Tranchant, J-P. (2017): "Gendered Experience of Interpersonal Violence in Urban and Rural Spaces: The Case of Ghana". Under Review at "World Development".

Mueller, C., Oosterhoff, P. and Tranchant, J-P. (2017): "Domestic Violence and Practices of Child Disciplining". Under review at "Child Abuse and Neglect".

Tranchant, J-P. (2016): "Is Regional Autonomy a Solution to Ethnic Conflict? Some Lessons from a Dynamic Analysis", *Peace Economics, Peace Science and Public Policy, vol. 23(1), pp: 449-460.*

Tranchant, J-P. (2016): "Decentralisation, Regional Autonomy and Ethnic Civil Wars: A Dynamic Panel Data Analysis, 1950-2010", MPRA Working Paper 72750. Under review at Journal of Conflict Resolution.

Arcand, J-L., Mbaye, S. and Tranchant, J-P. (2016): "The Making of a (vice-) President: Party Politics, Ethnicity, Village Loyalty and Community-Driven Development", CERDI, Etudes et Documents, E2006-33. Revise and resubmit, "Economic Development and Cultural Change".

Arcand, J-L. and Tranchant, J-P. (2016): "Institutions, Rebellion and Mobilization in Post-Colonial Societies", *HiCN Working Paper No. 133. Revise and resubmit, "Defence and Peace Economics".*

Gupte. J., Tranchant, J-P. and Mitchell, B. (2015): "Can Targeted Transition Services for Young Offenders Foster Pro-Social Attitudes and Behaviours in Urban Settings? Evidence from the Evaluation of the Kherwadi Social Welfare Association's Yuva Parivartan Programme". *IDS Evidence Report 136*.

Gupte, J., Justino, P. and Tranchant, J-P. (2014): "Households amidst Urban Riots: The Economic Consequences of Civil Violence in India". *Journal of Conflict Resolution*, 58(8), pp. 1445-1473.

Tranchant, J-P., Justino, P. and Mueller, C. (2014): "Political Violence, Drought and Child Malnutrition: Empirical Evidence from Andhra Pradesh, India", *HiCN Working Paper No. 173*. Revise and resubmit at "Economics and Human Biology".

Tranchant, J-P. (2008): "Fiscal Decentralisation, Institutions and Ethnic Conflict: A Panel Data Analysis, 1985-2001", Conflict, Security and Development 8.4: 491-514.

POLICY-ORIENTED PAPERS AND REPORTS

Tranchant, J-P., Meeker, J., Mueller, C., Lakshman, R. and Pittore, K. (2017): "Malnutrition in the OIC Member Countries: A Trap for Poverty", *COMCEC Coordination Office*. Available at:

http://ebook.comcec.org/Kutuphane/Icerik/Yayinlar/Analitik_Calismalar/Yoksullugun_Azaltilmasi/Toplanti9/files/assets/basic-html/page-1.html#

E. Kasper, G. G. McGranahan, D. te Lintelo, J. Gupte, R. Lakshman, J-P. Tranchant, and Z. Nesbitt-Ahmed. (2017): "Inclusive Urbanization and Cities in the Twenty-First Century", *IDS Evidence Report 220*.

P. Justino, A. Aghajanian, M. Leone, E. Mills, B. Mitchell, C. Mueller, P. Oosterhoff, and J-P. Tranchant. (2016): "Domestic Violence in Ghana: Incidence, Attitudes, Determinants and Consequences", *DFID-Ghana*.

Roy, S., Barnett, I., Baxter, B., Gordon, J., Hoddinott, J., Karachiwalla, N., Naher, F. and Tranchant, J-P. (2016): "MQSUN Impact Evaluation of the DFID Programme to Accelerate Improved Nutrition for the Extreme Poor in Bangladesh: Final Report", *MQSUN Report*.

Tranchant, J-P., C. Borgia, H. McGregor, A. Memon, I. Memon, Y. Memon, S. Mohmand, A. Qadir, M. Rahimuddin, F. van Steenbergen, O. Verheijen. (2015): "Impact Evaluation of the MFS2 Programme in Pakistan: A Synthesis Report", NOW-WOTRO.

Justino, P., Tranchant, J-P., Poeschl, C., Salardi, P. (2015): "The Effect of Gender Equality Programming on Humanitarian Outcomes", *Humanitarian Unit, UN Women*.

Tranchant, J-P. (2013): "Making the Urban Poor Safer: Lessons from Nairobi and Maharashtra", *IDS Policy Briefing* 47.

Tranchant, J-P. (2013): "Unemployment, Service Provision and Violence-reduction Policies in Urban Maharashtra", *IDS Evidence Report 17.*

WORKS IN PROGRESS

Can Vocational Programmes Foster Employment and Reduce Crime among Young Offenders and School Drop-Outs? Evidence from the Evaluation of a Livelihood and ``Soft" Skills training Programme in Urban India (With J. Gupte)

Domestic Violence in Humanitarian Crises: Evidence from the Israeli Military Operation 2014 in Gaza (With C. Mueller). Revise and resubmit at "Violence Against Women".

Riots and Social Cooperation and Identities in Urban Maharashtra (with A. Aghajanian and P. Justino)

Decentralisation, Devolution and Dynamics of Violence in Africa (with C. Dowd).

PHD SUPERVISION

2017-present Juan Carlos Pane Solis: "The Poverty Spotlight: Assessing the Empowering Effect of Multidimensional Poverty Measurement Tool", IDS.
 2012-2016 Alia Aghajanian: "Social Capital and Conflict: Impact and Implications", IDS and University of Sussex.
 2012-2016 Yashodhan Ghorpade: "Essays on Household Behaviour at the Intersection of Conflict and Natural Disasters: The 2010 Floods in Pakistan", IDS and University of Sussex.

EXTERNAL PHD EXAMINER

June 2016 Arun Jacob, Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva

April 2016 Rohan Gudibande, Graduate Institute of International and Development Studies, Geneva